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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sharon Gray [sgray@triadpros.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 5:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address updates

Please update your records to reflect the following address changes for CVC CCI Holdings,
Inc., a DE corporation, Document No. Fle000064712:

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS (New):

3221 Cherry Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619
MAILING ADDRESS (New):

3221 Cherry Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619
OFFICER/DIRECTOR DETAIL {New Addresses for):

Ward, Thomas P,
3221 Cherry Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619

Turner, James
3221 Cherry Palm Drive, Tampa, FL 33619

FYI, the address of the only listed Director shall remain as it currently is on the records
of the FL Dept. of State in West Palm Beach, FL.

Thank you in advance for your kind assistance.

Sharon

Sharon K. Gray

Triad Professional Services, LLC
17206 Windward Concourse, Ste. 3990
Alpharetta, GA 3@005

Direct: 770-777-2048

Main: 770-777-2091

Toll Free: 877-805-6723

Fax: 770-220-1943
www.triadpros.com

Triad Main After Hours Cell: 778-298-9881
Sharon Gray After Hours Cell: 770@-639-2260
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